PRAIRIE. VIEW A&M UNIVERSITY

A Member of the Texas A&M University System

February 1, 2021

TO: PVAMU Campus Community

FROM: Sarina Willis, PhDFM
Vice President for Enrollment Management

RE: Spring 2021 Panther Success Grant Disbursement

In a Special Campus Announcement on January 14, | announced that upon careful review, the University
was able to expand the Panther Success Grant (PSG) to include freshmen and sophomores with shortfalls
in personal finances or financial aid. Funds were then disbursed on January 19 to students with unpaid
balances that might prevent their progress or enroliment for the spring semester.

This week, we will disburse additional grants to undergraduate students who are enrolled in the spring
2021 semester. To be eligible for these funds, students must be enrolled and did not receive the full cost

of attendance in their financial aid award. There is no need to apply; students will receive a
communication if a grant is applied to their account. We will first focus on those with unpaid balances
after which we will focus on opportunities to reduce eligible students’ loan amounts.

The maximum grant will be $2,000 for the semester and the award is applied directly to the student’s
account.

If you do not receive a grant but believe you are eligible, please send a note to:

Office of Enrollment Management email: oem@pvamu.edu

Office of Enrollment Management
P.O. Box 519; MS 1025 Prairie View, Texas 77446
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